

Cameron Wheeler

theheycameron@gmail.com http://heycameron.com

> Silicon Valley, California (408) 507-5866

Senior User Interface Designer

Creative · Motivated · Skilled

I am an avid *User Interface Designer* & *Developer* passionate about transforming the landscape of the web. I've worked successfully with companies across the U.S. and the U.K. to create solid user experiences that work across all devices. I have experience *Mentoring* & *Managing* other designers within a team to provide design and user experience for a unified experience. I'm a designer that knows how to code!

Technical Proficiency:

Applications:

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Dreamweaver

Programming Languages

HTML / CSS / SASS Javascript / jQuery Adobe InDesign Adobe Flash

Adobe Flash Catalyst Adobe Fireworks

mySQL / mySQLi

Ajax

Adobe Captivate
Axure RP
Final Cut Pro

ActionScript 3.0

xCode 4

FTP

Soundtrack Pro Sony Vegas Pro 11

Sketch SSH

PHP

Related Employment:



Cisco Systems · Senior Lead User Experience Designer & Developer

October 2014 - Present

In charge of leading all design efforts, and front-end development needs for various projects, as well as delegate work to other designers. Work with product and project managers to decide business rules and key use cases for various projects. Meet with stakeholders to research new feature development, as well as find issues with existing platforms.

Cisco Systems • User Experience Designer & Front-End Developer July 2012 - October 2014

- Work with Product managers to help build business requirements, and functionality work flows for a seamless UX
- Create high fidelity, interactive Prototypes for future projects
- Instruct User Testing sessions with various user types for concise feedback on future projects

Cisco Systems · Visual Designer

January 2012 - July 2012

- Design mockups for web and mobile platforms, as well as provide responsive break points for developers to easily develop
- Produce iconography to suit needs across various projects

EDMC

EDMC · Lead Coordinator October 2009 - January 2012

FASCINATION.

Fascination Records · Web Designer & Developer

August 2011 - January 2012

- · Produce visual identities for New Artists
- Designed and Developed Core website experience

Education:

The Art Institute of California · Silicon Valley, Sunnyvale, CA

July 2009 - March 2012

B.S. degree, Web Design and Interactive Media

Activities:

Milk-n-Cookies (non profit) · Los Angeles, CA

December 2016 - Present

I am the brand and marketing designer for this organization that helps orphanages find homes for their children.

The Art Institute of California · Silicon Valley, Sunnyvale, CA

July 2009 - July 2012

Student Ambassador, Honor Society, Development Tutor